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Kreye, Joseph

From: Cady, Dean

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 4:29 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Draft Request / Amendment to SB 62

Good afternoon Joe, this is deano from the Vukmir office. L.eah asked me to check with you to see if she could have an
amendment drafted to Senate Bill 62, specifically regarding Combined Reporting.
Leah would like a simple amendment that achieves the following:

Allows a parent corporation or corporate entity the option of electing to use combined reporting or current law; this
election may be made once every Five Years. If the parent corporation or corporate entity chooses the combined reporting
option it will be taxed at a lower rate of 6.75%, the top individual rate.

Thankx a lot Joe, please let me know if you have any questions.
deano
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State of Wisconsin

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBb0028/1
JR: 0

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 SENATE BILL 62
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 81, Iini 5: after that line insert:

“(11) ErectiON. Notwithstanding any other provision under this seéﬁon, a
corporation engaged in a unitary businegg with one or more other corporations may
elect to file a combined rep&:jc under this secti:; or to file returns as provided under
subch. IV‘/or subch. VIV]? of this chapvt;r, as appropriate. An election under this
subsectionyi/s valid for 5 years, at which time it may be renewed. A corporation that
elects to file a combined rep‘:)/rt under this sectior'f/shall pay tax on the income

v
reported under this section at the rate of 6.75 percent.”.

(END)



